From: Brian Aglukark

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Ipayette@nirb.ca

Cc: Andrea Maynes; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 2BE-NQN----, New Application, Indicator Minerals, Nanuq North Project
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:22:20 PM

Attachments: Indicator Minerals.PDF

Good afternoon Phyllis, Leslie;

The above note NWB project proposal was reviewed for conformity against the KRLUP on March 4,
2009 and found to be positive, therefore no conformity determination on this proposal is required.
| have attached the terms to which the proponent agreed to. These terms must become part of
any authorization issued. My office will be glad to discuss with you, if required, on how this may
be implemented.

Any questions, concerns, pleas e do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 10:59 AM

To: 'Andrea Maynes'

Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull ; Andrew Keim ; avativut nunavut; Bradley Flynn; Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis;
cloarviat@qiniq.com; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; David Ningeongan; Dee Karadag; Don Carr;
Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; George Hakongak; HTO Chesterfield ; lan Rumbolt; J.
Tulugak; Jackson Lindell; Jane Chisholm; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joe Justus; Jose Kusugak; Joshua Gladstone
; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison; Ken Landa; Kevin Buck; Krista Zawadski; Leslie Payette; Lewis
Gidzinski; Luis Manzo; M. Serra ; Paul Frame; Paula Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Rosemary
Kilpatrick; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Stephen Hartman; Tanya Trenholm; V. Tattuinee ; Wiles,
Simon; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: 2BE-NQN----, New Application, Indicator Minerals, Nanug North Project

Please see attached letter and notices regarding the above. The deadline from comments is May
16, 2009

NIRB are screening this file under 09EN0O11 and NPC has provided a conformity determination
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
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March 4, 2009

Leslie Payette oS Ca M
Nunavut Impact Review Board o Pt
P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

FAX (867) 983-2574

Louis Manzo

Kivalliq Inuit Association
P.O. Box 340

Rankin Inlet, NU

FAX (867) 645- 3855

Phyllis Beaulieu
Nunavut Water Board
P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU
FAX (867) 360-6369

Spencer Dewar

Manager, Land Administration
INAC

Igaluit, NU

FAX (867)975-4286

Dear Ms. Payette, Mr. Manzo, Ms. Beaulieu, Mr. Dewar,

Re: (INAC N2009C005) Wager Bay Area, Kivallig, NU NTS 056G Exploration

The NPC has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. It conforms to the
Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP), subject to the attached.

By this letter and additional enclosures, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal with
this determination to NIRB for screening.

The applicant has undertaken to comply with the attached requirements. The authorizing
agencies to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the Nunavut Land Claims
Agreement to implement any of the attached requirements by incorporating the
requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in the terms and
conditions of any authorizations issued.

My office would be pleased to discuss with these agencies how best to implement these
requirements and to review any draft authorizations that the agencies wish to provide for
that purpose.

And, this conformity determination applies only to the above noted applications as
submitted. Therefore, the proponent must ensure other applications for a permit under
this project proposal not listed above are forwarded to NPC for a conformity






determination against the KRLUP, and notify the NPC immediately if any material to the
project proposal is changed before authorizations are issued.

Yours Truly,

A

Bobby Suluk
Regional Planning Coordinator

Attachments

Cc: Andrea Maynes, Indicator Minerals Inc.






NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DETERMINE CONFORMITY

WITH THE KEEWATIN REGIONAL LAND USE PLAN

All applicants for a project proposal shdll comply with the requirements listed
below. The relevant sections of the plan are noted in each requirement

GENERAL

2. Environmental Protection: s2.4.9: The applicant undertakes to prevent any new
occurrences of pollution, garbage and contamination at the site of the development.

Yes X No

3. Removal of Fuel Drums: s2.4.9: The applicant undertakes io remove all drums
safely from the site and dispose of the drums in a safe manner.

Yes X No
Indicator will safely remove all drums that it brings to site.

4. New Site Restoration and Clean Up: s2.4.15 and Appendix 2, sl: The
applicant undertakes to clean up the site and restore the site to its natural
condition to the greatest extent possible.

Yes X No

Indicator will remove all infrastructure that it establishes and will endeavour to restore the site to its
natural condition to the greatest extent possible.

5. Old Site Restoration and Clean Up: s2.4.10: The applicant undertakes to clean
up the site and restore the site to its original condition to the greatest extent
possible, including any work required due to the applicant's action prior to this
application.

Yes X No

" Indicator Minerals will restore the site to the condition it was found at the first time exploration was
conducted.

6. Low Level Air Flights: s5.4.4 and Appendix 2, s3: Will the applicant avoid
low-level flights? :

Yes X No






i If not, explain why such flighfs are or may be
absolutely necessary, '

Low level flights may be required for safety reasons during bad weather. If any wildlife enters the study
area during the survey, the survey will be suspended until the wildlife has moved a safe distance from the

study area.

If such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will they avoid disturbance to people and wildlife?

Yes X No

If not, explain why it is not possible to avoid such disturbance.

7. Caribou Protection Measures.s2.4.6 and Appendix 3: Will the
applicant comply with the Caribou Protection Measures outlined
in section 2.4.6 and in Appendix 37

Yes X ' : No

8. Caribou Water Crossings: s2.4.6 and map: Will the applicant
avoid, between May 15 and September 1, to construct any
camp, cache any fuel or conduct any blasting within 10 km of
any Designated Caribou Water Crossing identified on the
certified Caribou Protection Map?

Yes X No
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ARCHEOLOGY

9. Repotting of Archaeological Sites: s4.4.3 and Appendix 3, s2
and s8: Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all
suspected archaeological sites to the Department of Culture,
Language, Elders and Youth (GN)?

Yes X No

PARTICULAR ACTIVITIES

23. Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix 2: The
applicant undertakes to adhere to the Code of Good Conduct at

all times.

Yes X No

Indicator Minerals Inc.  (name of applicant), certify that the information

have given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above
undertakings which form part of my application for a project proposal within the meaning
of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.

Date: ‘{:ghm;_mg 1%, ZQQQ_ Signature of Applicant: L}g& Z‘«/J Id/((







